Pawtucket Hydropower LLC
87 Senexet Road
Woodstock, CT 06281

putnamhydro@charter.net

(860) 928-7100

April 4, 2009

Mr. Fred Ayer

Executive Director

Low Impact Hydropower Institute
34 Providence St

Portland, ME 04103

Dear Fred,
Pawtucket Hydropower wishes to recertify with LIHI.

Nothing has changed since the original application except that we are engaged ina
cooperative agreement with the Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
(RIDEM) and the U.S. Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation
Service (NRCS) to develop fish passage on the Blackstone River. There is still
uncertainty about design, total cost, and funding sources for this fish passage project but
we have been to date a fully cooperating partner with the agencies and NGO’s.

The following agencies and NGO’s are involved with the fish passage project. Andy
Lipsky of NRCS is the most familiar with the status of it and our role.

Andrew Lipsky

USDA, Natural Resources Conservation Service
Suite 46, 60 Quaker Lane

Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 822-8842

Frank Geary

Blackstone River Watershed Council
87 Orchard Dnive

Cumberland, RI 02864

(401) 333-2123

Mark Gibson
Acting Head, RIDEM Div. of Fish & wildlife
4808 Tower Hill Road
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Wakefield, RT 02879
(401) 789-3094

Please let me know if any further information is required for our recertification
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Charles Rosenfield
Pawtucket Hydro




